
  

 

Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem OR  97309-5052 
Phone: (503) 934-2217 Fax: (503) 373-2155 
E-mail:  Sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb  
 

 
State of Oregon   
Tina Kotek, Governor 

 
 

Zoom Meeting Call In: 1 (669) 254-5252, Meeting ID: 160 091 2719 Passcode: 017537  
The meeting is accessible to the public by telephone, video conference.  To request video conference information, please contact Sanya Kite by 

email at sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Board Meeting 

Zoom Videoconference 
Wednesday, December 3, 2025 

8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 
 
Meeting Called to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda…………………………………………………………………………………….. ACTION ITEM                   (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes October 22, 2025 Board meeting………………….…..…….….……………. ACTION ITEM                   (pg 2) 
Board Calendar – Next Public Meeting Date Reminder: 

Next Meeting: February 25, 2026, at 8:30 am ..........................................................................................                       (pg 7) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Agency Reports 

1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington)  
a) Budget Report .....................................................................................................................................              (pg 8)  
b) System Update…………………………………………………………………………………………………                       (pg 9) 
c) Revised Data Dashboard …………………………………………………………………..Late Submission  

  
Vote to approve Agency Reports as Presented……………………………………….…………….…  Action Item 
 
Old Business 
 
New Business 

1. Board votes on Enforcement Consent Agenda………………………………...…………….…ACTION ITEM                (pg 13)
   

  
 
Adjournment 
 
The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be announced on the record 
prior to the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under 
authority of ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; contact Sanya Kite by email at 
Sanya.Kite@ccb.oregon.gov or by phone at (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
11/24/2025 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb
mailto:sanya.kite@ccb.oregon.gov
mailto:Sanya.Kite@ccb.oregon.gov


MINUTES OF October 22, 2025 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD MEETING 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday October 22, 2025, via in person and Zoom online.   
 
ATTENDEES: 

Board members appearing:  Vice Chair Eric Olsen, Sean VanGordon 8:45am, Nate Gerding, Van White, Brent 
Landels, Rosa Martinez, Zach Hunt 

  
Board members absent: Deb Flagan, Abel Carbajal 

 
Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Board Secretary Sanya Kite, Licensing Manager Dana Zeimantz, 
Enforcement Manager Vena Swanson, IT Manager Noel Magee, Education/Communication Manager Leslie 
Culpepper, Assistant Attorney General Tony Deschamps, and Attorney in Charge Kyle Martin.  
 
Staff members absent:  N/A 
 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
Vice Chair Olsen called the meeting to order at 8:30 am. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION:  Vice Chair Olsen requested motion to approve October 22, 2025, agenda.   Rosa Martinez moved to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Nate Gerding seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Eric Olsen Aye, Van White Aye, Brent Landels Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye, Zach 
Huny Aye;  Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

MOTION: Vice Chair Olsen requested motion to approve August 27, 2025, Minutes.  Van White motioned to 
move with 1 edit to add Zach last name.  Brent Landels moved to approve the minutes of June 25, 2025.  Brent 
Landels seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION: Eric Olsen Aye, Van White Aye, Brent Landels Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye, Zach 
Huny Aye;  Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
DATE OF THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for December 3, 2025, in person from the 1st 

floor Hearing Room at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon and via Zoom teleconference.  
 
AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington,  
Updated on the 2025-27 Fiscal Summary. Reviewed the Rates of renewals from 2024 to 2025. 
 
Updated on the License System replacement project, CCB continues to prepare for the procurement and 
implementation of a License and Enforcement System Modernization. The scope of the Licensing and 
Enforcement System Modernization is to replace all disjointed systems currently being used and provide one 
system where staff can see the entire history of a license including documents uploaded related to a license. 
 
Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported 
General Highlights: 
 
For the last quarter, Licensing issued an average of 400 new licenses per month and renewed an average of 
1,662 licenses per month. 



CCB Minutes  Page 2  
10-22-25 Public Session.docx 

 
Project Update: 
 

• Licensing staff continue to participate in reviewing decision briefs, software requirements and developing use 
cases for the upcoming system replacement. This now includes data clean up in preparation for data migration 
to new software. 

 
• In Progress: Currently testing new software for call center staff as we continue to look for ways to improve 

connectivity and refine call center productivity.  If successful, all call center staff will utilize the new software 
in the next 4-6 weeks. Proceeding with testing. 

 
Noel Magee, IT Manager reported  
The new system replacement activities continue and the RFP has been forwarded to the approving authorities at 
DAS, DOJ, etc.  We expect a few rounds of corrections prompted by the reviews before the RFP can be released. 
 
Move to SDC: 
1) Production servers moving to SDC.  Completed 
2) Move all staff to DAS F5 VPN, decommission old CCB VPN. Completed 
3) Move CCB network from current to the state Ring service.  Expected Completion 10/11/2025 
4)  
Rollout Windows 11: 
1) We will do this in a group-by-group fashion. 
2) First group (education) to shake out the process Completed 
3) Most of the workstations will be moved in the next two weeks so all but a few stragglers should be done by 

the board meeting.  In Process, will complete on or shortly after October 15. 
 
This Licensing System Replacement: 
1) documenting current business processes so they can be more easily configured in whichever new software is 

eventually chosen is a heavy lift.  This activity will pay back with more time and effort savings as the project 
moves forward.  In Progress 

2) Software development to implement the retention specifications during this period although it will take 
some months to complete.  In Progress 

3) Documentation under review for SG2 approved by procurement, security still pending. In Progress 
 
We’re reporting good numbers on the Security metrics.   
 

 Security reported status - Reported monthly by EIS/Enterprise Security Office (ESO) 
♦ EIS is moving everyone to “Tenable One” which is a newer, enhanced security software.  The old Tenable 

was used to generate these numbers in the past. 
♦ During the move to new Tenable, they cannot generate those reports.   
♦ Even after the Tenable move is completed EIS expects it could take a few months to begin generating 

reports again. 
 

♦ 09 June 2025 
 100% of systems scanned (statewide 87%) 
 1% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 23%) 

 
 
Leslie Culpepper, Education/Communication Manager reported 
 

 Education Activities  
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – August 20 – 106 contractors 



CCB Minutes  Page 3  
10-22-25 Public Session.docx 

• CCB 3-hour Contractor Live Class – August 26 – 45 contractors 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – September 10 – 97 contractors 
• How to Get a CCB License Webinar – September 12 – 29 consumers 
• CCB 3-hour Contractor Webinar – September 24 – 84 contractors 

 
Outreach Activities 
• Marion County Business Fair – September 9 – 15 consumers  
• OSHA Conference Bend – September 15-16 - ~300 contractors 
 

     Update 
 

A busy summer leads into a busy fall season in the CCB education section. CCB has several exciting events 
coming up in the next few weeks, including:  

 
• We will be hosting our first 3-hour Spanish webinar at the end of this month, on October 29. Over 90 

contractors have signed up and that number increases every day.  
• On October 15, we will hold our second Weatherizing webinar aimed at homeowners. This is a repeat of the 

Weatherizing webinar we held last year at this time. 70 people attended last year’s webinar, and we’re 
expecting a similar turn out this year. 178 people are currently signed up as of the time of writing this board 
memo. 

 
In addition, we’ve finished planning for the 2026 Home Improvement Month, and in the coming weeks we’ll be 
reaching out to state agency partners to invite them to participate. We are also currently putting together a 
schedule for Spanish webinars on How to Get Your License – this will be the counterpart to the webinars we’ve 
been hosting in English.  

 
The Education section sent out a Toolbox newsletter and a Homeowner newsletter last month – both are 
attached.  

 
Vena Swanson, Enforcement Manager  
Field Operations Update: 
 

 



CCB Minutes  Page 4  
10-22-25 Public Session.docx 

 
 

 
 
Field Investigations project work 2025:  
 
• Social Media E-Warnings- In production phase 1, email warnings are being delivered to contractors who are 

reported through the TIPS line where an E-Warning applies. CCB received legal guidance about where we 
may start to approach social media advertising, we will continue to develop this item. About 25% or more of 
TIPS line complaints per month are instances of unlicensed contractors announcing their business and being 
hired via direct message by a consumer.  

• Verizon Connect- This software was previously called Field Force, this upgraded system may allow us to 
dispatch an investigator who is closest to the report of illegal activity. This capability could enhance accuracy 
and response time. We plan to expand use of this product and test capabilities throughout 2025  

 
Compliance Section Update:  
The file load for the compliance officers is about 136  
Collections update  
 

 
 

Compliance Section project work 2025:  
• License Replacement System- Continuing use case documentation in this section as others in the division are 

now complete including Field Investigations and DRS.  



CCB Minutes  Page 5  
10-22-25 Public Session.docx 

• Remote online notary services (RON) required by DOJ for specific items- we are working through IT and 
procurement to meet this requirement and will start training compliance staff when we are granted access.  

• License Conditioning SB228  
• Breach of Settlement Agreements SB228  
 
Dispute Resolution/Mediation Update  
The File load for the DRS Analysts is about 575  
Mediation Q3 Information: 180 total mediations scheduled 84% settled  
 
Dispute Analysts and Mediation project work 2025  
• Public facing complaints/CCB website- The mediation lead is assisting in creating a public facing records 

matrix that improves the types of complaints listed on the CCB website. We will be refining the criteria and 
putting these internal business rules in place by the end of 2025.  

• Breach of settlement agreements SB228- Right now we are working to further define and develop 
the internal process and proposed language where enforcement penalties may apply to Breach of 
Settlement Agreements.  

• Settlement agreement language revisions- This work is ongoing. (working with DOJ)  
 
2025 Enforcement Division Training Goals :  
Verbal Judo: De-escalation and conversation handling tactics  
Customer Service Training: All Staff  
Mediation Training  
• DOJ Lay Rep Training: Completed January/Ongoing 
 
 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
  
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 Enforcement Consent Agenda  
  
  

MOTION:  Requested motion to approve the Notices of Intent Enforcement Consent Agenda. Nate Gerding 
moved to approve; Brent Landels seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION:  :  Van White Aye, Brent Landels Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye;  Motion to 
approve carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION:  Requested motion to approve the Final Orders on the Enforcement Consent Agenda. Nate Gerding 
moved to approve; Van Brent Landels seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION:  :  Van White Aye, Brent Landels Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa Martinez Aye;  Motion to 
approve carried unanimously. 
 
KPM Reports:  :  Requested motion to accept full annual KPM Reports. Nate Gerding moved to approve; Brent 
Landels seconded the motion.  
BOARD ACTION:  :  Eric Olsen Aye, Zach Hunt Aye, Van White Aye, Brent Landels Aye, Nate Gerding Aye, Rosa 
Martinez Aye;  Motion to approve carried unanimously. 
 
 

The meeting adjourned at 10:06 am. 
 



 
 
 
 

2026 CCB Board Meeting 
Calendar 

DATE LOCATION 
 

February 25, 2026 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 
via ZoomGov 

 
April 22, 2026 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
June 24, 2026 

1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 
via ZoomGov 

 
August 26, 2026 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
October 28, 2026 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
December 2, 2026 1st Floor Hearings Room or Teleconference 

via ZoomGov 

 
 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur and whether it will be held in person (Salem) or via Zoom 
teleconference. 

 

• January 28, 2026 
• March 25, 2026 
• May 27, 2026 
• July 22, 2026 
• September 23, 2026 



TOTAL LAB LAB vs Projected

AUG-25 SEPT-25 OCT-25 Thru October 2025 REMAINING PROJECTED Authorized VS. With Estimated

Actuals Actuals Actuals ACTUAL to DATE PROJECTED BI 2025-27 BUDGET (LAB) PROJECTED SALPOT Funds

Beginning Cash Balance 6,012,831 6,012,831

Revenue 893,257        932,798        804,896        3,516,383 17,832,394 21,348,777 20,941,411               (407,366) (407,366)

Personal Services 717,120        712,444        714,845        2,871,065 15,159,642 18,030,706 17,273,313               (757,393) 12,157

Services & Supplies 480,618        112,051        186,849        913,999 4,375,723 5,289,722 5,317,248                 27,526 27,526

Capital Outlay -                -                -                -                              -                             -                             -                             -                          

Expenditures 1,197,739     824,495        901,695        3,785,063 19,535,365 23,320,428 22,590,561 (729,867) 39,683

Revenue vs. Expenditures NOTE (1) (304,482) 108,304 (96,798) (268,681) (1,702,971) (1,971,651)

Ending Cash Balance 5,732,645     5,840,948     5,744,150     5,744,150                   4,041,179                 4,810,729           

3-Month Contingency:  $2.92M (Currently 4.16 Months)

(est. SALPOT increases ending fund balance to $4.8M = 4.93 months)

Proctor Info

Proctor Revenue 29,280          27,000          36,420          123,720 666,000 789,720 841,467                    51,747 51,747

Total Revenue To LAB 922,537        959,798        841,316        3,640,103                   18,498,394               22,138,497               21,782,878               (355,619) (355,619)

Proctor Expense Recon 29,280          27,000          36,420          123,720                      666,000                    789,720                    841,467                    51,747 51,747

Total Expenditures (w/ Proctor) 1,227,019 851,495 938,115 3,908,783 20,201,365 24,110,148 23,432,028 (678,120) 91,430

NOTE (1): Agency revenue is cyclical with declines historically beginning in July and extending through December. Also, many large annual assessments

are invoiced August through October. This historically leads to negative revenue vs. expenditure during this period.

Last Three Months

2025-27 Fiscal Status Report Summary

(Adds $769,550 to 

PS Allotment)

 



CCB Licensing and Enforcement Modernization Monthly Project Status Report  
 

 

 

Report Period  October 31, 2025 Exec. Project Sponsor Chris Huntington 
CCB Project 
Manager 

Tami Dohrman Business Owners Leslie Culpeper 
Noel Magee 

Vena Swanson 
Dana Zeimantz 

Vendor Project 
Manager 

N/A 

 
Area Status Comments 

Scope Green Scope has not changed 
Schedule Green High level schedule has not changed 

• DAS EIS gave CCB Stage Gate 2 Endorsement in January 
2025 

• Anticipate RFP out fall, 2025 
• Select Vendor first quarter calendar year 2026 
• Project closeout by June 30, 2027 

Budget Green Cost estimates have not changed 
Overall Green DAS Procurement is actively working with CCB on the RFP and 

related documents.  CCB anticipates releasing the RFP in Fall 2025. 
 

Past Period Activities 

Project Team: 
• DAS Procurement is actively working on the RFP.  It has been sent to EIS (Katy Combest, Paul LaVigne, and Rodney 

Deermore) for review.  DAS Procurement has sent it to DOJ for review. 
• Continue working on Locksmith Data Clean up actions – active discussions to move forward.  Almost all issues are 

resolved. 
• Use Cases presented to managers: Bonds 
• Started discussion on RFP evaluation process 
• Worked with DAS Procurement to understand more about the Licensing Price Agreement RFP 

o DAS Procurement is recommending CCB continue with the RFP and not tie into the Price Agreement 
o DAS Procurement does not feel there is any concern for competition between the CCB RFP and State Price 

Agreement 
• Review Risk and Issue Log and added a couple risks. 
 
OCM: 
• Continue with every other week Change Tips for Managers (Teambuilding – at the request of a manager) 
• Continue to check in with staff to make sure communication is good  

Planned Activities/Upcoming Milestones for Next Period 
Project Team: 
• Periodic check ins with DAS Procurement on the RFP process.   
• Continue Data Clean up on Locksmiths.   
• Continue work on Use Cases with SME’s when they have time 
• Started discussion back up on Data Destruction in conjunction with Retention Schedule guidelines 
• The Enforcement Manager will present her groups’ review of Violations at the November Project Worksession 
• Business Analyst will be reviewing and commenting on the State Licensing Price Agreement 
 
OCM: 
• Continue with every other week Change Tips for Managers  
• Next CCB All Staffs will discuss the project 
 

 



 
 

 
 Page 2  

Key Outstanding Issue Assigned To Response/Due date 
No significant issues have been identified   

   
   
   
   

 

Risk Management 

Key Risks Assigned To Response/Due date 
Some of our top risks identified are:   
• Lack of sufficient project funding Chris Huntington Increase license fee.  

Done 
• Finding a vendor that can meet most of the requirements Tami Dohrman, 

Managers, SME’s 
Ensure requirements 
are 
complete/9/6/2024 

• Dependency on vendor to meet schedule Tami Dohrman Complete Use Cases 
and Data Clean Up to 
facilitate 
Implementation/June 
30, 2025 

• Insufficient human resources available Chris Huntington Backfill staff built 
into budget/2025 
session 

• Loss of key resources Tami Dohrman Complete Use 
Cases/June 30, 2025 
– we will not be 
complete at June 30, 
2025.  A few more 
will have to be 
finished up. 

• Staff Engagement and Support Chris 
Huntington/Tami 
Dohrman 

OCM 
trainings/Involving 
staff in Use Cases, 
Requirements 
Review, etc./Ongoing 

 



 
Oregon Construction Contractors Board 

201 High St SE 
Suite 600 

Salem, OR 97301 
 
 
 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
November 3, 2025 Leslie Culpepper, 503-934-2195

 
Oregon CCB Investigators Visit Over 400 Jobsites In Search for Unlicensed 

Contractors 
 

Salem – The Oregon Construction Contractors Board is investigating 68 potential violations after 
investigators visited 429 job sites looking for unlicensed contractors. This effort, which took place between 
October 13-24, was a part of a joint effort taking place over many states, coordinated by NASCLA 
(National Association of State Contractor Licensing Agencies). State licensing agencies associated with 
NASCLA all conducted their own efforts during this time.  
During the event, CCB Field Investigators from around the state acted independently and in teams to 
discover unlicensed contractor activity. Efforts like this occur multiple times a year in different regions to 
show strong presence in the field and act as a deterrent for illegal construction activities, like working 
without a CCB license. 
The findings: 

• 25 percent of the proposed violations were in connection with advertising, bidding, or working 
without a contractor’s license.  
• The majority of remaining proposed violations included:  

o Lead-based paint violations  
o Working with employees on the jobsite while in exempt status. In some of these cases, the 
contractor may not have the required workers’ compensation policy.  

• Other violations span a range including no workers’ compensation insurance and no Assumed 
Business Name associated with the license (ABN). 

A typical first-offense penalty for working without a license is $1,000 with subsequent violations resulting 
in fines of up to $5,000.  
“During sweeps, we focus on a designated region and the entire team combs cities looking for anyone 
breaking construction law. Unlicensed contractors can undercut the bidding process, which could have 
negative repercussions for homeowners and licensed contractors,” said CCB Enforcement Manager Vena 
Swanson. “Unlicensed contractors are notorious for using methods that don’t meet industry standard, using 
sub-par building materials, and leaving homeowners at risk to pay workers compensation claims that occur 
on their property. Coordinated sweeps deter this illegal activity, while giving us the opportunity to find it 
and cite it.”  
Who Needs a CCB License? 
Anyone who repairs or remodels, as well as those who build new homes or businesses, must be licensed 
with the CCB. Contractors working on homes built before 1978 need special licensing and training to 
handle lead-based paint. 

 



CCB’s Message: Check the License 
CCB encourages all homeowners to check their contractor’s license before starting a home improvement 
project. Licensed contractors have a bond and insurance that offer some financial protections to the public. 
Also, homeowners may be able to get help from the CCB to resolve construction-related disputes if they use 
properly licensed contractors. 
Consumers can check a contractor’s CCB license online at http://search.ccb.state.or.us/search/  
Contractors and consumers can report unlicensed contractors and other illegal activity or verify licenses on 
the CCB’s website. Or, call 503-378-4621 to verify a license.  

### 
About the CCB 
The CCB is the state agency licensing over 44,000 contractors. Anyone who is paid to repair, improve or 
build a home must be licensed. Learn more about how to have a successful project at www.oregon.gov/ccb.  
 

http://search.ccb.state.or.us/search/
http://www.oregon.gov/ccb


11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT 

File # Respondent Date Amount Cite 

137309 11/14/2025  1,000.00 CARDONA, HOMERO 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

136913 11/04/2025  5,000.00 J & K CEDAR WORKS INC 701.021(1) 

137147 10/14/2025  1,000.00 ARELLANO GOMEZ, JUAN CARLOS 701.021(1) 

137148 10/14/2025  600.00 GARCIA SIDING & REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 

137165 10/17/2025  1,000.00 VANHOOSE, PAUL BARTON 701.021(1) 

137179 10/17/2025  5,000.00 JMC STONEWORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

137180 10/24/2025  600.00 HUNSAKER, JEREMY 701.021(1) 

137189 10/22/2025  5,000.00 THE BULL A & M PAVING ASPHALT LLC 701.021(1) 

137198 10/23/2025  1,000.00 SALISBURY, DUSTIN LEE 701.021(1) 

137199 10/23/2025  5,000.00 RIVEREDGE GATES LLC 701.021(1) 

137200 10/22/2025  5,000.00 THOMAS, AL 701.021(1) 

137201 10/22/2025  5,000.00 BOWENS PAINTING & PRESSURE WASHING LLC 701.021(1) 

137207 10/22/2025  5,000.00 FLATT, DANNY WAYNE 701.021(1) 

137213 10/24/2025  5,000.00 RAGLAND, RUSSELL 701.021(1) 

137214 11/04/2025  5,000.00 ORTIZ, VICTOR ROSAS 701.021(1) 

137214 10/24/2025  5,000.00 ORTIZ, VICTOR ROSAS 701.021(1) 

137215 10/31/2025  5,000.00 WOOD PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

137216 10/24/2025  5,000.00 OWENS, JASON FRANKLIN 701.021(1) 

137220 10/29/2025  600.00 GREEN VALLEY DRAIN AND SEPTIC 701.021(1) 

137223 10/24/2025  5,000.00 STRUGAR, DANIEL EZEKIEL 701.021(1) 

137226 10/28/2025  1,000.00 BRUINS PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

137227 10/28/2025  600.00 T N G CONCRETE LLC 701.021(1) 

137231 10/28/2025  5,000.00 COASTAL HOME SOLUTIONS LLC 701.021(1) 

137241 10/30/2025  600.00 SAFE HAVEN GATES AND FENCES LLC 701.021(1) 

137247 11/04/2025  1,000.00 BIG MANNA LLC 701.021(1) 

137249 10/29/2025  600.00 GUTIERREZ, BRENTON CESAR 701.021(1) 

137254 10/30/2025  1,000.00 LOTS OF STRIPES PARKING LLC 701.021(1) 

137260 11/13/2025  1,000.00 REYNA-SALGADO, SERGIO D 701.021(1) 

137266 11/06/2025  1,000.00 KARDIA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

137278 11/06/2025  1,000.00 NAYAR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

137279 11/04/2025  1,000.00 NORTHWEST PREMIUM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

137280 11/04/2025  1,000.00 BROTHERS ON THE GO PAINTING LLC 701.021(1) 

137281 11/06/2025  1,000.00 QUALITY ROOFING CONTRACTORS LLC 701.021(1) 

137289 11/05/2025  1,000.00 MORTENSEN, LANDEN 701.021(1) 

137294 11/06/2025  600.00 LAMONT, CHASE ALEXANDER 701.021(1) 

137310 11/10/2025  1,000.00 ORLINSKI, RICKY LEE 701.021(1) 

137320 11/11/2025  1,000.00 DANN, DAVID ERNEST 701.021(1) 

1 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.) 

Cite 

137346 11/18/2025  5,000.00 ANDERSON, BRADLEY WAYNE 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

137076 10/15/2025  1,000.00 EAGLE PAINTING SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 

137127 10/16/2025  1,000.00 PIERCE CREEK ELECTRIC LLC 701.035(3) 

137144 10/16/2025  1,000.00 WILLAMETTE HOME IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.035(3) 

137149 10/14/2025  1,000.00 WOODFIN, WAYNE ADAM 701.035(3) 

137158 10/28/2025  1,000.00 LAWSON, TIMOTHY SCOTT 701.035(3) 

137182 10/21/2025  1,000.00 BURNETT, MICHAEL JAY 701.035(3) 

137228 11/13/2025  1,000.00 JIREH CUSTOM ROOFING LLC 701.035(3) 

137284 11/06/2025  1,000.00 MASTER ROOFING & FLOORING LLC 701.035(3) 

137326 11/11/2025  1,000.00 8A PRO SERVICES LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

137130 10/14/2025  1,000.00 VILLA CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(2) 

137139 10/15/2025  1,000.00 EAGLE PRO PAINTERS LLC 701.510(2) 

137154 10/16/2025  1,000.00 MICHAEL HILL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137155 10/17/2025  1,000.00 UPSTREAM CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN LLC 701.510(2) 

137186 10/20/2025  1,000.00 MCKNIGHT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137205 10/22/2025  5,000.00 GLV ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(3) 

137246 10/30/2025  1,000.00 BOISE WINDOW & DOOR LLC 701.510(2) 

137250 10/30/2025  1,000.00 FLORES GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137261 10/31/2025  1,000.00 SIVESIND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137262 11/04/2025  1,000.00 BRAHMS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

137269 11/06/2025  1,000.00 STEINBERGER, JEREMY JAMES 701.510(2) 

137286 11/05/2025  1,000.00 PACIFIC NORTHWEST BUILDERS INC 701.510(2) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

137150 10/16/2025  1,000.00 HEAVY METAL CARPORTS LLC 701.026(1) 

137166 10/17/2025  1,000.00 LITTLEFIELD, LARRY D 701.026(2) 

137285 11/04/2025  1,000.00 NORTHWEST IPR FLOOR COVERING LLC 701.026(1) 

137308 11/14/2025  1,000.00 POWLESS PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

137014 10/17/2025  200.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 087.093(2) 

137090 10/15/2025  200.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 087.093(2) 

2 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES  (cont.) 

Cite 

137152 10/15/2025  100.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 701.330(4) 

137153 10/15/2025  100.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 701.330(4) 

137176 10/17/2025  100.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.330(4) 

137178 10/17/2025  100.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.330(4) 

137238 10/28/2025  200.00 MONKEY WRENCH CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 

137244 10/28/2025  100.00 MONKEY WRENCH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4) 

137245 10/28/2025  100.00 MONKEY WRENCH CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

137151 10/15/2025  0.00 WECOMA ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION 701.098(1)(b) 

137156 10/15/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137174 10/17/2025  0.00 OWENS CUSTOM POOLS INC 701.068(6) 

137193 10/20/2025  0.00 GREEN WAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.091(1) 

137194 10/20/2025  0.00 PNG BUILDERS DBA PNG BUILDERS INC 701.091(1) 

137195 10/21/2025  0.00 PDX TOUCH UP LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137196 10/22/2025  0.00 R & C CLOOTEN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137208 10/22/2025  0.00 DEJONG STOTHOFF, DAIN PAUL 701.102(2)(a) 

137209 10/22/2025  0.00 ROSE CITY URBAN DEVELOPMENTS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137210 10/22/2025  0.00 BRYANT POWER SERVICES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137211 10/22/2025  0.00 LIONCRAFT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.091(1) 

137224 10/24/2025  0.00 HOME GUARD EXTERIORS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137225 10/27/2025  0.00 MJS ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137230 10/27/2025  0.00 COMMUNITY REMODELS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137252 10/30/2025  0.00 FIELDS HOME CARE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137255 10/30/2025  0.00 REA COMPANY NORTHWEST INC 701.102(2)(a) 

137256 10/30/2025  0.00 OREGON PRO BUILDERS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137258 10/30/2025  0.00 SISKIYOU CASCADE INDUSTRIES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137259 10/31/2025  0.00 UMPQUA PARTITIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137267 10/31/2025  0.00 PLATINUM PAVING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137268 10/31/2025  0.00 ALINA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137277 11/03/2025  0.00 SISKIYOU CASCADE INDUSTRIES LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137290 11/05/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.068(6) 

137291 11/05/2025  0.00 BRYANT POWER SERVICES LLC 701.068(6) 

137293 11/05/2025  0.00 TIMBERLINE PATIO COVERS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137295 11/06/2025  0.00 ADVANCED CONCRETE EXPERTS INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137296 11/06/2025  0.00 GM EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137297 11/06/2025  0.00 DEAD ON WINDOWS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137298 11/06/2025  0.00 ASHLAND CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137300 11/06/2025  0.00 OREGON DREAM REMODELING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

3 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

137306 11/10/2025  0.00 JFP CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6) 

137311 11/07/2025  0.00 FIRST CLASS PAINTING INC 701.102(2)(a) 

137312 11/07/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137313 11/07/2025  0.00 OLDE WORLD PAINTING AND FLOORING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137328 11/14/2025  0.00 LIGHTMEN PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137332 11/14/2025  0.00 LY CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137348 11/18/2025  0.00 REA COMPANY NORTHWEST INC 701.102(2)(a) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

136764 10/23/2025  0.00 SOLKATT LLC 701.098(1)(c) 

137135 10/14/2025  1,000.00 PC4 CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137142 10/14/2025  50.00 DILIGENCE INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137159 10/16/2025  0.00 DIVERZIFY+ LLC 701.098(b) 

137160 10/16/2025  0.00 TWIN RIVERS FENCE COMPANY LLC 701.098(b) 

137161 10/16/2025  0.00 TGMC LTD 701.098(b) 

137162 10/16/2025  0.00 KASTLE SYSTEMS OF LOS ANGELES LLC & KASTLE 
SYSTEMS OF CALIFORNIA LLC 

701.098(b) 

137163 10/16/2025  0.00 GB PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(b) 

137202 10/29/2025  200.00 H & M BUILDERS LLC 701.305(2) 

137217 10/28/2025  500.00 WALL DESIGN BUILD INC 701.305(1) 

137218 10/24/2025  1,000.00 TOP FORM CONTRACTING INC 701.098(1)(g) 

137248 10/30/2025  1,000.00 AMG CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137257 11/04/2025  50.00 TOPLOC ASPHALT MAINTENANCE LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137263 11/04/2025  1,000.00 LORENTZ CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137265 11/13/2025  1,000.00 JAMESCO ROOFING LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

137273 11/04/2025  1,000.00 SYNERGY CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS LLC 701.098(1)(g) 

137283 11/04/2025  50.00 BLAKE, TRAVIS ALAN 701.098(1)(b) 

137303 11/06/2025  500.00 GREEN CONCRETE & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.305(1) 

137305 11/13/2025  1,000.00 ALL ABOUT WINDOWS INC 701.098(1)(g) 

137329 11/14/2025  0.00 ROBERTSON INDUSTRIES INC 701.098(b) 

137330 11/14/2025  0.00 ROOFING INNOVATION CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(b) 

137331 11/14/2025  0.00 LIFE SAFETY SERVICES LLC 701.098(b) 

137339 11/18/2025  1,000.00 EXCELSIOR CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

137212 10/22/2025  0.00 FUSON CONTRACTING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

4 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

FINAL ORDERS 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE 

Cite 

136899 10/14/2025  1,000.00 MCCORD, ERIC CHRISTOPHER 701.021(1) 

136954 11/04/2025  1,000.00 MENDOZA ANGUIANO, JULIO CESAR 701.021(1) 

136955 10/16/2025  1,000.00 JELINEK, CHRISTOPHER SCOTT 701.021(1) 

137002 11/04/2025  600.00 FRANCE FAMILY ENTERPRISES INC 701.021(1) 

137007 10/21/2025  600.00 VENTURA TREE SERVICE LLC 701.021(1) 

137011 10/21/2025  5,000.00 NEAL, BLAKE MCKINLEY 701.021(1) 

137013 11/14/2025  1,000.00 NORTHWEST DREAMSCAPES LLC 701.021(1) 

137022 10/24/2025  1,000.00 ST GERMAIN, GEORGE CARL 701.021(1) 

137025 10/21/2025  1,000.00 SOMMERS, DUANE ALLEN 701.021(1) 

137069 11/17/2025  1,000.00 CASTRO, SONIA MARIA 701.021(1) 

137080 10/22/2025  1,000.00 SASMOR, AARON LEE 701.021(1) 

137109 11/03/2025  1,000.00 JOHNETHAN C PHILLIPS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1) 

137117 11/05/2025  1,000.00 EDRINGTON, DUANE MICHAEL 701.021(1) 

137118 10/28/2025  600.00 HUNLEY, JONATHAN DANIEL 701.021(1) 

137147 11/04/2025  1,000.00 ARELLANO GOMEZ, JUAN CARLOS 701.021(1) 

137148 11/06/2025  600.00 GARCIA SIDING & REMODELING LLC 701.021(1) 

137165 11/18/2025  1,000.00 VANHOOSE, PAUL BARTON 701.021(1) 

137179 11/13/2025  5,000.00 JMC STONEWORKS LLC 701.021(1) 

137189 11/14/2025  5,000.00 THE BULL A & M PAVING ASPHALT LLC 701.021(1) 

137199 11/17/2025  5,000.00 RIVEREDGE GATES LLC 701.021(1) 

137207 11/14/2025  5,000.00 FLATT, DANNY WAYNE 701.021(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES 

Cite 

136887 10/14/2025  1,000.00 CONTRERAS, MARCOS OROZCO 701.035(3) 

136960 10/24/2025  1,000.00 BILYEU, JACOB WESLEY 701.035(3) 

136997 11/07/2025  1,000.00 HANDYMAN SOLUTIONS LLC 701.035(3) 

137004 10/28/2025  1,000.00 OASIS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

137020 10/29/2025  1,000.00 ILIN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

137045 11/13/2025  1,000.00 SUPREME GUTTER SOLUTIONS LLC 701.035(3) 

137047 11/14/2025  1,000.00 JPS RENOVATIONS LLC 701.035(3) 

137053 11/05/2025  1,000.00 MT SINAI HOME MAINTENANCE LLC 701.035(3) 

137061 10/29/2025  1,000.00 MARIO BROS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.035(3) 

137066 11/17/2025  1,000.00 FLORES GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

137102 11/06/2025  1,000.00 NIBLER, NATHANIEL REUBEN 701.035(3) 

137141 10/31/2025  1,000.00 JLC CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT 

Cite 

136914 10/14/2025  1,000.00 SMITH FAMILY BUILDERS LLC 701.510(2) 

5 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.) 

Cite 

136925 10/22/2025  1,000.00 IT IS FINISHED LLC 701.510(2) 

136958 10/17/2025  1,000.00 TORE, KEVIN MICHAEL 701.510(2) 

137033 10/29/2025  1,000.00 PREMIER ROOFING & CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(2) 

137068 11/06/2025  1,000.00 HEXEM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137082 11/05/2025  1,000.00 J3 PAINTING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137111 10/22/2025  1,000.00 SHOCKLEY, GRANT 701.510(2) 

137134 11/07/2025  1,000.00 JACOB CHAPMAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3) 

137139 11/10/2025  1,000.00 EAGLE PRO PAINTERS LLC 701.510(2) 

137154 11/13/2025  1,000.00 MICHAEL HILL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137155 11/13/2025  1,000.00 UPSTREAM CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN LLC 701.510(2) 

137186 11/13/2025  1,000.00 MCKNIGHT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2) 

137205 11/18/2025  5,000.00 GLV ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(3) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR 

Cite 

137021 10/17/2025  1,000.00 MOMENTASIZE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.026(2) 

137110 11/03/2025  1,000.00 TRAVISS, KEVIN WILLIAM 701.026(1) 

137150 10/28/2025  1,000.00 HEAVY METAL CARPORTS LLC 701.026(1) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES 

Cite 

136963 10/24/2025  200.00 GREEN O CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2) 

137014 11/11/2025  200.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 087.093(2) 

137031 11/03/2025  200.00 DIRTY DUCK EXCAVATION LLC 087.093(2) 

137035 10/23/2025  200.00 H EXTERIORS LLC 087.093(2) 

137055 10/23/2025  100.00 H EXTERIORS LLC 701.330(4) 

137056 10/23/2025  100.00 H EXTERIORS LLC 701.330(4) 

137087 11/04/2025  100.00 DIRTY DUCK EXCAVATION LLC 701.330(4) 

137088 11/04/2025  100.00 DIRTY DUCK EXCAVATION LLC 701.330(4) 

137090 11/07/2025  200.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 087.093(2) 

137152 11/07/2025  100.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 701.330(4) 

137153 11/07/2025  100.00 TORO FRAMING & REMODELING LLC 701.330(4) 

137176 11/11/2025  100.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.330(4) 

137178 11/11/2025  100.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.330(4) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS 

Cite 

136765 10/23/2025  0.00 DESIGNED TILE SERVICES LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

136766 10/23/2025  0.00 DONG WELDING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

136771 10/15/2025  0.00 MAXX GLASS LLC 701.102(2)(b) 

6 



11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.) 

Cite 

136800 10/17/2025  0.00 LANDRY & SONS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

136847 11/14/2025  0.00 E D HUNTER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

136938 10/31/2025  0.00 LANDO BUILDERS CORP 701.068(6) 

136977 10/16/2025  0.00 JAMESCO ROOFING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136987 10/16/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136989 10/15/2025  0.00 GREAT PRICE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136991 10/16/2025  0.00 I5 EXTERIORS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

136992 10/16/2025  0.00 I5 EXTERIORS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

136993 10/16/2025  0.00 NW CROWN RIDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136994 10/16/2025  0.00 REZIDE LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136995 10/21/2025  0.00 CREEDENCE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136996 10/16/2025  0.00 WIETING HEATING AND GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

136999 10/22/2025  0.00 L AND A CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137016 10/16/2025  0.00 PURE TECHNOLOGIES US INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137018 10/16/2025  0.00 TIMBERLINE PATIO COVERS LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137027 10/22/2025  0.00 HURLEY, ANDREW JAMES 701.102(2)(a) 

137037 10/22/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137041 10/22/2025  0.00 CRUSIUS CARPENTRY & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137043 10/22/2025  0.00 TR & A INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137048 10/22/2025  0.00 PERSEVERING CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137049 10/22/2025  0.00 RIO VISTA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137050 10/22/2025  0.00 LUXE CONTRACTING LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137054 10/22/2025  0.00 I5 EXTERIORS INC 701.102(2)(a) 

137057 10/24/2025  0.00 VOSS CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137063 10/29/2025  0.00 BRYANT POWER SERVICES LLC 701.068(6) 

137064 10/24/2025  0.00 FOREMOST CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137081 10/30/2025  0.00 MARK BRENT SCHOENBORN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137101 10/30/2025  0.00 VOSS CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137103 10/30/2025  0.00 NEW ERA DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137124 11/03/2025  0.00 OC  HILLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137126 11/04/2025  0.00 JB PAINTING PLUS INC 701.106(1)(k) 

137137 11/06/2025  0.00 BANX SIDING LLC 701.098(1)(b) 

137140 11/06/2025  0.00 MATTERN TRIBBY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137156 11/07/2025  0.00 EASTERN OREGON GLASS SHOP LLC 701.102(2)(a) 

137174 11/11/2025  0.00 OWENS CUSTOM POOLS INC 701.068(6) 

137193 11/13/2025  0.00 GREEN WAY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.091(1) 

137194 11/10/2025  0.00 PNG BUILDERS DBA PNG BUILDERS INC 701.091(1) 

137211 11/13/2025  0.00 LIONCRAFT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.091(1) 

7 



 

11/19/2025 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10/14/2025 - 11/18/2025 

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

8 - OTHER 

Cite 

136743 10/16/2025  1,000.00 NW PRESTIGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(l) 

136957 10/24/2025  1,000.00 ABSOLUTE TREE CARE SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137015 10/17/2025  1,000.00 COLORHOME PAINTING LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137051 10/31/2025  1,000.00 MOON CONSTRUCTION INC 701.106(1)(j) 

137067 10/31/2025  1,000.00 LANDO BUILDERS CORP 701.098(1)(l) 

137075 11/17/2025  1,000.00 TWO RIVERS ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137092 10/30/2025  500.00 JOHNSTON JR, THOMAS LAMAR 701.305(1) 

137100 10/31/2025  1,000.00 TACHOS TREE SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137136 11/10/2025  1,000.00 APEX HOME SOLUTIONS LLC 701.106(1)(j) 

137142 11/07/2025  50.00 DILIGENCE INC 701.098(1)(b) 

137160 11/07/2025  0.00 TWIN RIVERS FENCE COMPANY LLC 701.098(b) 

File # Respondent Date Amount 

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK 

Cite 

136759 10/15/2025  0.00 CENTRAL OREGON AFFORDABLE CONTRACTORS, LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

136815 10/22/2025  0.00 YANDELL, CHRISTOPHER BRIAN 701.098(1)(i) 

136846 10/23/2025  0.00 BABRO ELITE HANDYMAN LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

136888 10/29/2025  0.00 ROGUE VALLEY PRECISION PAINTING LLC 701.098(1)(i) 

8 


	December 3, 2025 Board Agenda
	Oct 22, 25 Board Minutes
	2026 Board Meeting Calendar
	2025-27 Fiscal Status Report Summary
	CCB Monthly Project Status Report
	November 2025 Press Release
	Consent Agenda 10/14-11/18/25

